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Section 1 - D iv i s ion  o f  Records and Repor ,(RAR) Completes 
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Where panels a r e  assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. Date: 04/17/2001 
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Case Ass ignmen t  a n d  S c h e d u l i n g  R e c o r d  - 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as fo l l ows :  

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  
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Where panels a r e  assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chai rman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, August 03, 2001 10:37 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 01 0427ao.jae 

8/3/01 10:36:00 AM 
Docket Numher: 01 0427-TC 

Order Amending And Vacating In Part Consummating Order PSC-O1-1!558-CO-TC 

1 



Matilda Sanders 1492 -45 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart f 
Monday, October 08,2001 1 1 :44 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/8/01 11 :42:00 AM 
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